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RFP CQ15175
Amendment 001

1) Who pays for the cost of the hangtags/parking permits MATA or should the operator include this cost in their
Bid?

Answer: The Contractor should include the cost of hangtag/parking permits in the unit cost for contract.
2) Who pays the cost of the credit card fees when customers purchase their hangtags on-line?

Answer: Cost of the credit card fees to process monthly permit transactions will be paid by WMATA.

3) What hours is the phone to be staffed for customers calling with questions about hangtags/permit parking?
Answer: 8:00AM - 5:00PM (Eastern Time)

4) Is there a fee charged to customers who lose their hangtag? Will this fee belong to the operator to cover the
cost of replacement?

Answer: Yes, there is a replacement fee. The replacement fee will be reimbursable by WMATA.

5) ROVING PARKING ATTENDANT STAFFING - How many Attendants will WMATA want to have on
duty at any given time? What hours would the Attendant(s) be required to be staffed?

Answer: Please reference Section 22 — Ordering of the IFB and please reference Part III Technical
Specifications, Section I — Roving Parking Attendant Staffing.

6) EVENT PARKING STAFFING - Could you provide us with the number of events and the staffing schedule
utilized for event parking during the previous year at WMATA locations?

Answer: Please reference Section 22 — Ordering of the IFB and please reference Part III Technical
Specifications, Section II — Event Parking Staffing.

7) PARKING METER COLLECTIONS - Could you provide us with the current meter collection schedule?
Answer: For security reasons, this information is not available for release.

8) PARKING METER COLLECTIONS - Will WMATA provide the operator with the collection canisters and
POM approved auditing handheld units? Or will the operator be required to purchase this equipment?

Answer: Please reference Section 22 — Ordering of the IFB and please reference Part III Technical
Specifications, Section III — Parking Meter Collections. Contractor is required to provide everything
necessary for Parking Meter Collections services.



9) PARKING METER COLLECTIONS - Will the operator be required to count and bag the coin? Will the
WMATA bank accept partial bags of coin, or only full bags?

Answer: Please reference Section 22 — Ordering of the IFB and please reference Part III Technical
Specifications, Section III - Parking Meter Collections. Contractor is required to provide everything
necessary for Parking Meter Collections services.

10) PARKING METER COLLECTIONS - Please provide us the previous years revenue totals from meter
collections?

Answer: For security reasons, this information is not available for release. WMATA’s single-space
parking meters are manufactured by POM, Incorporated located at P.O. Box 430, Russellville, AK
72811-0430 (1-800-331-7275) and are equipped with the Magnum coin housings. WMATA currently
charges $1.00 an hour at parking meters.

11) PARKING METER MAINTENANCE - Who will be responsible for the cost of replacement parts for the
meters under this contract?

Answer: Please reference Section 22 — Ordering of the IFB and please reference Part I1I Technical
Specifications, Section IV — Parking Meter Maintenance. Contractor is required to provide everything
necessary for Parking Meter Maintenance services.

12) PARKING OPERATIONS CONTROL CENTER STAFFING - Where will the Attendant for this service
work from? Operator's office or a location designated by WMATA? How many Attendants are required to be
on duty during the stated hours of service?

Answer: Please reference Section 22 — Ordering of the IFB and please reference Part III Technical
Specifications, Section V — Parking Operations Control Center Staffing. Attendant(s) shall report to the
Parking Operations Control Center (POCC) located at WMATA'’s Jackson Graham Building located at
600 F Street, NW, Washington, DC 20001 or to the backup POCC at WMATA’s Carmen Turner
Facility located at 3500 Pennsy Drive, Hyattsville, MD 20785.

13) METRO RAIL STATIONS — How many stations will be managed by the contractor for this contract (36 or
41)?

Answer: None

14) EVENT PARKING STAFF - Is the contractor to provide the signage, manual event tickets (assuming the
fee is a flat amount and collected upon entry), and cash bank for each event or are these items provided by
WMATA?

Answer: Please reference Section 22 — Ordering of the IFB and please reference Part III Technical
Specifications, Section II — Event Parking Staffing. Contractor is required to provide everything
necessary for Event Parking Staffing services.

15) PARKING METER COLLECTIONS - Please provide a map showing the location of each station with the
applicable name where the contractor would provide the services.

Answer: An interactive System map is available on WMATA’s website at:

http://www.wmata.com/rail/maps/map.cfm?

A station-by-station parking meter inventory breakdown is available on WMATA’s website at:
http://www.wmata.com/rail/parking/




RFP CQ15175
Amendment 001

16) REQUIRED BID DOCUMENTS - Is there a specific form provided in the IFB for us to complete or
information that we are to provide as a schedule document for the item listed “Specifications”?

Answer: Please see Page 6 for all requirements for submittal.

17) MID ATLANTIC PURSHACING TEAM RIDER CLAUSE DOCUMENT - Is this form to be completed
and submitted as part of the bid package?

Answer: It is not a requirement, but if completed, the Contractor will honor the same prices to other
jurisdictions as defined.



